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TO:   Homer Advisory Planning Commission  

FROM:   Rick Abboud AICP, City Planner 
DATE:   February 19, 2020 

SUBJECT:  Staff Report 20-14 City Planner’s Report 

 

City Council 2/10/20 

Nothing oriented to the Planning Commission was on the agenda at the last meeting. 

Although, the Planning Office has been tasked with the unenviable duty of bag ordinance 

enforcement. There was the introduction of an ordinance 20-08 to further define what 
biodegradable/compostable standards are acceptable. This is scheduled for a hearing at the 

meeting of February 24th.  

 
Training 

Julie attended the Alaska Planning Conference and found discussions of nonconformities 

particularly interesting.  

 
Commissioners Bentz and Petska-Rubalcava attended the Planning Commissioner Training. 

Additionally, Commissioner Bentz received a Leadership Award for 2019 Planning Advocate of 

the Year.    
 

Work list 

 Green Infrastructure –  

 Medical district – on agenda 

 Transportation plan – Memo to council 

 Signs – ordinance turned in for attorney review ** 

 Tree preservation – researching for a future worksession 
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